

Queensland School Sport

13-19 years Basketball Competition Procedures

Updated 3/04/2020



Contents

1	QSS	Internal Structures	1
	1.1	Sport Specific Committees and Advisory Groups	1
	1.2	Registration of New Sports	
	1.3	Alternative Procedures Enabling Participation at a School Sport Australia Competition	1
	1.4	De-registration of Sports	1
	1.5	Sport Specific Committee Reports	1
	1.6	State Sport Committee Finances	1
2	Appr	oval of Competitions	1
3	Com	petition Programs	2
	3.1	QSS 13-19 Years Basketball Committee supports the conduct of the State Championships (Inter-regional Competition)	2
	3.2	State Championship Competition Rules	2
	3.3	School Based Competitions	3
	3.4	Sponsorship	3
4	Acce	ss to State Championships	3
	4.1	Eligibility	3
	4.2	Centres of Athletic Development	
	4.3	Guidelines for Gender Equity in Sport	
5	Cond	luct of State Championships	3
	5.1	Championship Host	
	5.2	Participation	
	5.3	Finance	
	5.4	Accommodation Framework	
	5.5	Event Officials	
	5.6	Complaints Management	
	5.7	Meetings	6
	5.8	Health and Safety	6
	5.9	Excursions and Functions	6
	5.10	State Team Selections	6
	5.11	Host Report	6
	5.12	Travel Subsidy	6
	5.13	Requests for Access to Students	6
	5.14	Loss or Damage of Equipment at State Championships	6
	5.15	Photography	6
	5.16	Trophies and Presentations	7
	5.17	Areas of Responsibility	
	5.18	Minimum Venue Standards	
	5.19	Regional Delegates Role	10
6	Quee	nsland Teams	11
	6.1	State Team Selection Policies	11
	6.2	Selection Policy Guidelines	
	6.3	Participation at National Events	13
	6.4	Appointment of Team Officials	13
	6.5	Uniforms	
	6.6	Travel Policy	13

Queensland School Sport — 13-19 years Basketball Competition Procedures

	6.7	Queensland Team Preparation	13
	6.8	Risk Management	13
	6.9	Guidelines for Interstate Exchanges / Non School Sport Australia Events	13
	6.10	International Tours	13
	6.11	Costs	13
7	Acco	ommodation framework	13
8	Code	es of Conduct	13
	8.1	Team Members, Parents and Spectators	13
	8.2	Team Officials	
9	Tean	n Officials – Duty of Supervision	13
10	Proc	edures for the Investigation and Recording of Misconduct	13
Арр	endix 1	1: Sample Draws	15
	Day 3	3 Morning:	15
		3 Afternoon:	
	Day 4	4:	15
Drav	v A – 4	Court Venue	16
Drav	v B – 3	Court Venue	18
	Day 1	1 18	
	Day 2	2 18	
	Day 3	3 - Crossovers	19

This document <u>must</u> be read in conjunction with the	9
QSSMG Competition Procedures.	

1 QSS Internal Structures

1.1 Sport Specific Committees and Advisory Groups

The Queensland School Sport (QSS) 13-19 years Basketball sports specific committee follows:

- QSS Management Group (QSSMG) Competition Procedures.
- QSS 13-19 years Basketball Competition Procedures

QSS 13-19 years Basketball Competition Procedures and QSSMG Competition Procedures must be read in conjunction with one another.

1.1.1 Awards

- 1.1.1.1 Service award QSS Basketball
 - 1.1.1.1.1 This award recognises a person's continued commitment to the QSS Basketball Program.
 - 1.1.1.1.2 Service Awards will be awarded to persons who have completed 10 years of involvement with QSS Basketball as a coach, manager, referee commissioner, student officials' manager, referee educator, referee, score-bench official.
- 1.1.1.2 Life membership QSS Basketball
 - 1.1.1.2.1 Life membership may be conferred on any person provided the following criteria are met:
 - The nominee has provided a minimum of 10 years meritorious service at a QSS basketball state championship or management committee level
 - The nominee has also made a significant contribution to the sport at the school/district/regional level

1.1.1.3 QSS awards

1.1.1.3.1 QSS Basketball may nominate members whose service meets the criteria of a QSS service award or a QSS life membership.

1.2 Registration of New Sports

- 1.3 Alternative Procedures Enabling Participation at a School Sport Australia Competition
- 1.4 De-registration of Sports
- 1.5 Sport Specific Committee Reports
- 1.6 State Sport Committee Finances

2 Approval of Competitions

3 Competition Programs

QSS 13-19 Years Basketball Committee will conduct a 16-18 years (Opens) state championship and a 13-15 years (under 16's) state championship each year for both male and female teams.

QSS 13-19yrs Basketball committee support Basketball Queensland in the conduct of the annual Champion Basketball School of Queensland (CBSQ) competition. Please note the competition is conducted under the auspice of Basketball Queensland. This competition is not part of the representative school sport program and participation is at individual school principal's discretion.

QSS 13-19yrs Basketball committee support the conduct of Metropolitan Finals but acknowledge that this is not part of the representative school sport pathway and participation is at principal's discretion.

3.1 QSS 13-19 Years Basketball Committee supports the conduct of the State Championships (Inter-regional Competition)

- 3.1.1 The 16-18 years championship will be conducted over a four day period, usually Thursday to Sunday, usually in May. Variation to these times may be made with consultation between QSS 13-19 Years Basketball Committee and the host region. The dates of this championship should take into account the dates of the School Sport Australia (SSA) nationals, Basketball Australia (BA) and Basketball Queensland (BQ) age championships and representative events.
- 3.1.2 The 13-15 years championship will be conducted over a four day period, usually Thursday to Sunday, usually in August. Variation to these times may be made with consultation between QSS 13-19 Years Basketball Committee and the host region. The dates of this championship should take into account the dates of Basketball Australia and Basketball Queensland age championships & representative events.

3.2 State Championship Competition Rules

- 3.2.1 Championship playing rules
 - 3.2.1.1 Matches will be played according to FIBA rules, except as outlined below.
 - 3.2.1.2 The following timing rules can be extended up to the FIBA limits on application to the QSS 13-19 Years Basketball Committee:
 - Four 10 minute quarters
 - · Five minutes warm up
 - · Five minutes half time, two minutes quarter time
 - Five time-outs (two in first half; three in second as per FIBA rules)
 - A 24/14 second shot clock is to operate in all games if possible. The 24/14 second shot clock must operate for cross-over and finals games. (Application to vary this rule is to be made to the QSS 13-19 Years Basketball Committee only when facilities/human resources are unavailable.)
 - Extra periods of three minutes duration to be played in all games with one minute between extra periods.

3.2.1.3 Point allocations:

Win 2 points
Loss 1 point
Forfeit 0 points

- 3.2.1.4 Starting time games will be as per scheduled time or five minutes after previous game, whichever is the later.
- 3.2.1.5 Team regulations the number of players and playing uniform numbers should be as per FIBA regulations.
- 3.2.1.6 Court duty teams may be responsible for score-bench duty as rostered.
- 3.2.2 Championship draw
 - 3.2.2.1 The draw for the competition will be completed at least one month prior to the championships and forwarded to the host region for inclusion with championship bulletins.

The draw will follow a format as per

- 3.2.2.2 Appendix 1
- 3.3 School Based Competitions
- 3.4 Sponsorship

4 Access to State Championships

- 4.1 Eligibility
- 4.2 Centres of Athletic Development
- 4.3 Guidelines for Gender Equity in Sport

5 Conduct of State Championships

- 5.1 Championship Host
- 5.2 Participation
 - 5.2.1 To compete in the 16-19 years competition, players must be 16, 17 or 18 years of age as at 31 December in the year of the competition. Exemptions may be sought based on the requirements of a particular region to fill a team, subject to their own regional policies. Regions should refer to the QSSMG guidelines for exemption to the Age Policy.
 - 5.2.2 To compete in the 13-15 years competition, players must be 13, 14 or 15 years of age as at 31 December in the year of the competition.
- 5.3 Finance
- 5.4 Accommodation Framework
- 5.5 Event Officials

5.5.1 Championship technical committee

- 5.5.1.1 The technical committee shall be composed of the championship convenor, the referees' commissioner and, if necessary, the Chair of QSS 13-19 Years Basketball Committee or nominee to ensure a minimum of three members.
- 5.5.1.2 The technical committee shall rule on all aspects of the competition as required to ensure the competition is conducted in line with QSS 13-19 Years Basketball Committee competition procedures, FIBA rules and QSS policy and procedures.
- 5.5.1.3 The technical committee shall act as a judiciary as required. The technical committee will follow Basketball Australia's Disciplinary Tribunal By-law procedures.
- 5.5.1.4 Disputes or reports are to be lodged with the technical committee in written form within 15 minutes of the completion of a game. The championship convenor or secretary shall receive all disputes and forward them to the technical committee. The decision of the technical committee is final.
- 5.5.1.5 Unforeseen circumstances: The technical committee may make changes to the playing rules in the event of extreme circumstances, e.g. equipment failure, poor weather conditions, health and safety considerations.

5.5.2 Championship referees

- 5.5.2.1 Regions are strongly encouraged to nominate suitably qualified referees through the student officials manager or referee commissioner.
- 5.5.2.2 Refereeing throughout the championships will be under the control of a referee commissioner(s), who will also undertake educational activities for all participating referees.
- 5.5.2.3 A team levy, to be reviewed annually, is payable as part of the championship budget to pay the travel, accommodation and expenses of the referee commissioner(s), referee educators and adult referees. This levy must also cover the costs associated with any payment that may be made to adult referees and should be included in the state championship budget.
- 5.5.2.4 A Student Officials' Manager (SOM) will be appointed at both the 16-18 years and 13-15 years championships provided there are 6 or more student referees in attendance at each state championship event. Duties of the SOM will be in accordance with QSS policy.
- 5.5.2.5 A referee's shirt will be provided to referees for use when officiating games. The cost of referee shirts may be included in the championship budget.
- 5.5.2.6 The Student Officials' Manager / Referee Commissioner may seek the assistance of Basketball Queensland / local basketball associations and referee associations to identify and encourage suitably qualified / skilled referees to nominate for selection as part of the QSS student officials' program.
 - 5.5.2.6.1 Once nominations are collated, if necessary particular regions should be targeted to encourage more referees to attend. There should be more focus on regions close to where the championships are being held, but the emphasis on trying to get representation from all regions (particularly student referees) must be maintained.

- 5.5.2.6.2 Where ever possible adult referees and referee educators should be from the host region (to assist in keeping the cost of the championship to a minimum).
- 5.5.2.7 The optimum number of referees for each Championship is 20 each appointed to two games per day. If less than 20 available on any one day, then some referees will need to officiate three games per day. This is not ideal.
- 5.5.2.8 More adult referees are usually needed for the 16-18 years Championship due to standard required to referee at that level.

5.5.2.9 Transport

- Refer to Student Officials' Handbook for student officials.
- Adult officials' flights (& ground transport if required) are to be built into state championships budget.

5.5.2.10 Accommodation

- Refer to QSSMG accommodation framework.
- Adult referees and educators from out of town are to be provided with motel accommodation. This cost is to be included in the championship budget.

5.5.2.11 Meals

- Adult referees in motel accommodation are to be provided with a breakfast allowance. This should be a light breakfast, at min \$10 per person. This cost is to be included in the championship budget.
- All referees and educators are to be provided with a lunch voucher each day, at min \$10 per person. This cost is to be included in the championship budget.

5.5.2.12 Payment

- All payments are to be in accordance with Department of Education policy.
- Local adult referees (those not being provided with accommodation) are to be paid at a rate of \$20 per game. This cost is to be included in the championship budget.
- Consideration should also be given to paying local referee educators for their time, on a per game basis at the same rate as referees. This cost needs to be included in the championship budget.
- These game payments require approximately \$800-\$1000 per championship. (This needs to be included in the budget for each championship even if the number of actual referees is not confirmed when the budget is finalized. This amount is for game payments only, and does not include travel, accommodation and meal allowance.)

5.5.2.13 Education/Evaluation

- QSS 13-19 Years Basketball Committee requires at least two full-time referee educators, as well as commissioner/student official manager to attend each championship..
- Efforts should be made to secure the services of local referee educators..
- As much as is practical, referees are to be evaluated on their performance on as many games as possible. Ideally, each referee

- would be evaluated on at least one game per day, depending on the availability of referee educators.
- The selection of referees for semi-finals is based on their individual performances on games over the first two and a half (2 ½) days of the championship. Finals and play-off game appointments are then decided upon after reviewing performances during the semi-finals.
- Up to two student referees may be selected as part of the QSS state team to officiate at the SSA Championship. Selection will be merit based.

5.5.2.14 Uniform

- Referee evaluators/educators are to be provided with a QSS event officials shirt for identification / risk mitigation purposes.
- Participating referees are to be provided with a QSS referee shirt for identification and risk mitigation purposes. The cost of shirts (20 per championship) is to be included in the championship budget (cost must be approved by QSS).

5.6 Complaints Management

5.7 Meetings

- 5.7.1 The host region shall facilitate a pre-championship meeting on the evening prior to day one of competition. This meeting will convey information relevant to the efficient running of the championship. At this meeting regional coaches and/or managers will confirm team names and playing numbers.
- 5.7.2 At the pre-championship meeting the selectors for the state teams will be confirmed.
- 5.7.3 At the 16-18 years championship, the annual general meeting of QSS 13-19 years Basketball Committee will be conducted.
- 5.7.4 At the 13-15 years championship, a general meeting of QSS 13-19 years Basketball Committee will be conducted.
- 5.8 Health and Safety
- 5.9 Excursions and Functions
- 5.10 State Team Selections
- 5.11 Host Report
- 5.12 Travel Subsidy
- 5.13 Requests for Access to Students
- 5.14 Loss or Damage of Equipment at State Championships

5.15 Photography

5.16 Trophies and Presentations

- 5.16.1 Trophies or medallions will be supplied to:
 - The winning team, the runners up and the third placed teams
 - The referees of the finals plus the referees of the ¾ playoff games
 - The honorary state team selected for the 13-15 years championship
 - The Amarlie Carroll MVP Award, presented to the MVP of both the boys' and the girls' competitions at the 16-18 years state championship. (The winner will be decided by the state team selectors.)

5.16.2 Championship team player award

- 5.16.2.1 Each team will submit the name of a team member who, through their sportsmanship, team ethic, playing ability or other criteria as determined by the coach, has made the most significant contribution to the team effort. It may be a "Players' Player" award; this is at the discretion of the coach.
- 5.16.2.2 These awards are managed by regional officials (see QSSMG).
- 5.16.2.3 A similar award as that mentioned in 5.16.2.1 shall be awarded to a student referee & will be managed by the SOM.
- 5.16.2.4 The 'award' should be a basketball which is made available to the coach/manager prior to closing ceremony. QSS 13-19 years Basketball Committee is responsible for supplying the 21 basketballs required for these awards at each championship.

5.17 Areas of Responsibility

QSS 13-19 Years Basketball Committee	Host Region		
Responsibilities	3		
Venues	Venues		
Liaise with QSS and host region regarding the timing of and venue for the championships and appointment of key officials as per the below.	Check venue suitability re facilities and equipment, score-bench, shot clock, canteen, dressing rooms, toilets, spectator seating.		
Advise Basketball Queensland of upcoming championship dates	Book venue. Confirm hire and costs in writing.		
	Complete risk assessment of venue.		
	Book accommodation venue for team officials and adult referees.		
	Book venue for official dinner.		
Appoint key personnel	Appoint key personnel		
Student Official's Manager (SOM)	Championship convenor.		
Referees' commissioner.	Venue co-ordinators if more than 1 venue		
QSS 13-19 years Basketball Committee	Score-bench co-ordinator.		
representative at championship – must be performing a specific role.	Sports medicine.		
Arrange Referee Educators and	Photographer.Other key officials as required.		
Evaluators as required.	- Other key officials as required.		
Financial Matters	Financial Matters		
Liaise with Convenor and Regional School Sport Officer (RSSO) re budget.	Liaise with QSS 13-19 years Basketball Committee re budget.		

QSS 13-19 Years Basketball Committee Responsibilities	Host Region
 Liaise with referee convenor re student officials, adult referee requirements, transport and accommodation. Ensure discussions with convenor re budget include requirements for key officials, referees and referee educators. Approve budget. 	 Compile budget, taking into account: venue hire, accommodation, meeting room hire, championship transport (players, referees, team officials), key official TRS, referee costs, referee shirts, score-bench costs, trophies, medallions, program, newsletters, officials' handbook, photos, scoresheets, summary sheets, printing, b'balls, photocopying, telephone, stationary, sports medicine, official dinner guests, opening ceremony and other predicted costs. Submit to QSS and QSS 13-19 years Basketball Committee for approval.
Transport	Transport
QSS 13-19 Years Basketball Committee to advise convenor as required.	 Convenor to arrange transport for team officials to and from accommodation and playing venue if required. Convenor to publish transport schedule.
Draw	Draw
Compose draw. Send to RSSO.	Ensure draw meets local conditions.
	Enter draw into data bank/ program/ handbook as required.
Program	Program
 Liaise with host region regarding the production of the program. Ensure program includes: chair's welcome, key personnel list, playing rules draw, result grid, team lists, and acknowledgement of: host region, convenor, key personnel and sponsors. 	 Liaise with QSS 13-19 years Basketball Committee regarding the production of the program. Produce and print program.
	Officials' Handbook
	Produce and print with information regarding transport, contact information for key personnel, phone numbers and addresses for local medical, dental, physiotherapist and ambulance facilities.
Team Lists	Team Lists
Liaise with RSSO's to ensure team nominations are in required format.	Collect and collate team lists.Enter team lists into data bank.
Information bulletins	Information bulletins
 Liaise with host region regarding the timing of championship events (meetings, opening ceremony, official dinner, presentations). Liaise with convenor as required. 	 Collect relevant information from RSSO's and team officials re arrival and departure travel details, accommodation requirements, team lists, billeting requirements etc. Compose championship bulletins and
	forward to RSSO's/team officials/SOM/QSS 13-19 Years Basketball Committee chair. Include information regarding levies, accommodation, transport, the timing of championship events (meetings, opening ceremony, official dinner, and

	SS 13-19 Years Basketball Committee	Host Region
Re	sponsibilities	presentations) and other necessary information. • Provide team photos schedule.
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Liaise with convenor re meeting times. Conduct pre-championship meeting in partnership with convenor and RSSO. Call for nominations for selectors prior to state championship. Confirm selectors at pre-championship meeting. Conduct AGM/general meeting. (Agenda and notices of motion to be forwarded to each QSS 13-19 Years Basketball Committee regional rep 4 weeks prior to meeting for the AGM and 2 weeks prior to the meeting for a General Meeting as per QSS sport Specific Management Procedures). Call for nominations for QSS 13-19 years Basketball Committee positions: chair, secretary, treasurer, referees' commissioner in a timely fashion (refer to QSS sport Specific Management	 Meetings Liaise with QSS 13-19 years Basketball Committee re meeting times. Conduct pre-championship meeting in partnership with QSS 13-19 years Basketball Committee chair/nominee. Introduce key personnel. Outline transport arrangements. Check team information. Outline opening ceremony requirements. Arrange any meetings of the technical committee. Advise QSS 13-19 years Basketball Committee chair and secretary of any action as a result of technical committee meeting.
Tro	Procedures). Ophies, medallions and certificates Liaise with RSSO re the provision of trophies/medallions for winners, runners up, third place teams. Arrange for medallions / trophies for referees of the finals and ¾ playoff (at committee expense – this spending must be endorsed and minuted at a sport specific meeting)	Trophies and medallions Budget for trophies/medallions for winners, runners up and third place getters in state championship budget.
Te	am player QSS 13-19 Years Basketball Committee to arrange team player / student official awards, including purchase/donations of items to be awarded.	Team player The region does not budget for nor purchase team player awards.
• • •	Ensure one member of the QSS 13-19 Years Basketball Committee executive is in attendance at the championship as a key official. Assist in running of championship as required by convenor. Configure iPads for paperless scoring where appropriate.	 During tournament Convenor to oversee the running of championship. Print scoresheets/configure iPads. Enter results into data bank. Ensure injury ice is available. Provide suitably qualified convenor at each venue. Arrange score-table personnel in place for each game. Display results. Place results onto QSS 13-19 years Basketball Committee website. Arrange media coverage.

QSS 13-19 Years Basketball Committee Responsibilities	Host Region
	Arrange lunches for key officials, score- bench and referees.
Opening ceremony QSS 13-19 years Basketball Committee chair or nominee to speak.	Opening ceremony Convenor to oversee the running of opening ceremony. Invite suitable local representatives e.g. Member of Parliament, City Council, Department of Education, past players, guests from NBL and/or WNBL. Arrange suitable PA system. Arrange for national anthem to be sung or played.
Post-championship Write letters of thanks as required.	 Post-championship Write letters of thanks as required. Finalise budgetary matters. Liaise with QSS 13-19 years Basketball Committee Treasurer to finalize. Compile championship report and forward to QSS and QSS 13-19 Years Basketball Committee.
State teams Ensure all organization regarding state teams is prepared in a timely manner in accordance with QSS policy and procedures. Ensure all students have access to and time to try on QSS playing uniform sizing kit.	Ensure there is enough time after the presentations and prior to departure for the state teams to meet and disseminate information and try on QSS playing uniforms.
Communication Ensure discussions with RSSO and/or convenor are held regularly. Organize QSS 13-19 years Basketball Committee teleconference to plan and discuss championship.	Ensure discussions with QSS 13-19 years Basketball Committee chair and/or secretary and/or treasurer are held regularly. Participate in QSS 13-19 Years Basketball Committee teleconference to discuss championship.

5.18 Minimum Venue Standards

5.18.1 The state championships must be conducted in a venue comprising a minimum of 3, but preferably 4, indoor courts with wooden floors. Each court must have a scoreboard, score-bench, player seating and a 24 second shot-clock. Glass or perspex backboards are preferred. 'Breakaway' rings on the backboards are preferred but not essential. Nets must be made of string or similar; they must not be chain.

5.19 Regional Delegates Role

6 Queensland Teams

6.1 State Team Selection Policies

- 6.1.1 Selections 16-18 years championships
 - 6.1.1.1 The QSS 16-18 years state team to participate at the School Sport Australian National Championship shall consist of a maximum of 10 players.
 - 6.1.1.2 The QSS 16-18 years state team will be chosen by a panel of selectors consisting of at least three selectors the state coach, assistant coach/manager and at least one other selector during the championship. Efforts should be made to reach consensus. Final selection of the state team, which will consist of the 10 team members and 10 shadow players, will be the responsibility of selection panel.
 - 6.1.1.2.1 A member of the committee executive who will ensure QSS policy will chair panel meetings and procedure is adhered to.

6.1.1.3 Selection Notification

- 6.1.1.3.1 QSS State Team selections will be announced at the closing ceremony of the State championship event.
- 6.1.1.3.2 The QSS 16-18yrs Team Manager of both the Boys and the Girls teams selected will ensure that the date of birth, school name and region is submitted to the QSS Officer responsible for basketball within two weeks of selection. All available information concerning the state team shall be provided by the manager to the students immediately upon selection. They will then complete all necessary documentation as outlined in the QSS Team Official's Handbook.

6.1.2 Selections – 13-15 years championships

- 6.1.2.1 The honorary state team shall consist of a maximum of 10 players.
- 6.1.2.2 The honorary state team will be chosen by selectors nominated at the prechampionship meeting. Disputes shall be resolved by the championship convenor.
- 6.1.2.3 A player must participate at the state championships to be considered for selection.

6.1.2.4 Selection Notification

- 6.1.2.4.1 QSS honorary state team selections will be announced at the closing ceremony of the state championship event.
- 6.1.2.4.2 The secretary of QSS 13-19 years Basketball Committee shall ensure that a list of each player's first name, surname, school name and region of those players named in the QSS 13-15yrs Boys and Girls honorary state team is submitted to the QSS Officer responsible for Basketball within two weeks of selection.

6.2 Selection Policy Guidelines

6.2.1 State teams – 16-18 years championships

6.2.1.1 Selection criteria

- 6.2.1.1.1 Selectors shall use the following selection criteria to select the state team:
 - The level of skills exhibited by the student
 - The performance of the student as a member of a team
 - The attitude and behaviour of the student, on and off the court
 - · The age of the student.

6.2.1.2 Selection Procedures

- 6.2.1.2.1 Any person who is a coach or manager of a regional team is eligible to make application for the position of selector.
- 6.2.1.2.2 Selectors should be nominated and confirmed at the prechampionship meeting.
- 6.2.1.2.3 Boys' and girls' selectors will be voted on separately by each group of coaches. Voting for selectors' positions shall be on the basis of one vote per region in attendance.
- 6.2.1.2.4 The selectors shall meet on a regular basis during the tournament.
- 6.2.1.2.5 The selectors shall meet with the coaches of competing teams to give them the opportunity to provide input into the selection process every day for the first three days of competition.
- 6.2.1.2.6 Team coaches will be given selection proformas on which they may submit written recommendations and player reports to the selectors.
- 6.2.1.2.7 At least one member of the selection panel must be present at all stages of the competition.
- 6.2.1.2.8 Team coaches should advise the selectors of students unavailable for selection.

6.2.2 State teams – 13-15 years championships

6.2.2.1 Selection criteria

- 6.2.2.1.1 Electors shall use the following selection criteria to select the state team:
 - · The level of skills exhibited by the student
 - The performance of the student as a member of a team
 - The attitude and behaviour of the student, on and off the court.

6.2.2.2 Selection procedures

- 6.2.2.2.1 Any person who is a coach or manager of a regional team is eligible to make application for the position of selector.
- 6.2.2.2.2 Selectors should be nominated and confirmed at the prechampionship meeting.

		6.2.2.2.3	Boys' and girls' selectors will be voted on separately by each group of coaches. Voting for selectors' positions shall be on the basis of one vote per region in attendance.
		6.2.2.2.4	The selectors shall meet on a regular basis during the tournament every day for the first three days of competition.
		6.2.2.2.5	The selectors shall meet with the coaches of competing teams to give them the opportunity to provide input into the selection process.
		6.2.2.2.6	Team coaches may be given selection proformas on which they may submit written recommendations and player reports to the selectors.
		6.2.2.2.7	At least one member of the selection panel must be present at all stages of the competition.
	6.3	Participation at National	Events
	6.4	Appointment of Team Off	ficials
	6.5	Uniforms	
	6.6	Travel Policy	
	6.7	Queensland Team Prepa	ration
	6.8	Risk Management	
	6.9	Guidelines for Interstate	Exchanges / Non School Sport Australia Events
	6.10	International Tours	
	6.11	Costs	
7	Acc	commodation framew	vork
8	Coc	les of Conduct	
	8.1	Team Members, Parents	and Spectators

8 Codes of Cond

- 8.1 **Team Member**
- 8.2 **Team Officials**

9 Team Officials - Duty of Supervision

10 Procedures for the Investigation and Recording of Misconduct

Updated 3/04/2020 13 Queensland School Sport — 13-19 years Basketball Competition Procedures

Appendix 1: Sample Draws

Teams are divided into two pools. Pools are to be based on the position achieved the previous year in the same age group.

- Pool A will consist of the teams that previously ran 1st, 4th, 5th, 8th and 10th
- Pool B will consist of the teams that previously ran 2nd, 3rd, 6th, 7th and 9th.

The boys' and girls' final should alternate as the final game from year to year.

The draw format provides teams that finish in the top three of the pool with the opportunity to progress to the semi-finals.

At the end of day two games, teams will be ranked one to five in each pool.

Teams will then proceed to cross-over games and semi-finals on day three as follows. Where possible, the 2v2 game should be played before the 1v3 games.

Day 3 Morning:

1st Pool A will play 3rd Pool B	1st Pool C will play 3rd Pool D
2nd Pool A will play 2nd Pool B	2nd Pool C will play 2nd Pool D
3rd Pool A will play 1st Pool B	3rd Pool C will play 1st Pool D
4th Pool A will play 5th Pool B	4th Pool C will play 5th Pool D
5th Pool A will play 4th Pool B	5th Pool C will play 4th Pool D

Day 3 Afternoon:

The winners of the 1v3 games and the winner of the 2v2 game plus the highest ranked loser (HRL) from these games will progress to the semi-finals.

The highest ranked loser refers to the pool rankings.

For example:

- If only one team ranked first after day two loses the cross-over, they would be the HRL and progress to the semi-final
- If both teams ranked first lose, then the HRL is the one with the best for/against percentage in the
 cross-over game ie. the smallest losing margin of those cross-over games. If the margins of the
 crossover games are identical, the highest rank is then determined by all games played (using
 for/against percentage)
- If both first rank teams win, the loser of the 2v2 game will progress to the semi-final as the HRL
- The semi-finalists will fill positions one to four.

The teams that miss out on the semi-finals will be known as the Lowest Ranked Losers (LRL) in the draw. LRL#1 will be the loser with the smallest losing margin.

The winners of the 4v5 games will play against the LRL teams in the afternoon. These teams will fill positions five to eight.

The losers of the 4v5 games will play against each other on the final day. These teams will fill positions nine and ten.

Day 4:

Day four games will determine final positions.

Draw A - 4 Court Venue

NB: Pools will change from year to year based on previous year's results.

Girls and boys final should alternate as the final game from year to year

	Pool A Men		Pool B Men		Pool C Women		Pool D women
1	Met East	6	Sunshine Coast	11	Capricornia	16	Met West
2	Peninsula	7	Northern	12	Met North	17	Wide Bay
3	Met North	8	South Coast	13	Darling Downs	18	Northern
4	Darling Downs	9	Wide Bay	14	Peninsula	19	South Coast
5	Capricornia	10	Met West	15	Met East	20	Sunshine Coast

Day 1

Time	Court 1	Court 2	Court 3	Court 4
8.15	Opening Ceremony			
8.45	Game 1	Game 2	Game 3	Game 4
	1 v 5	6 v 10	11 v 15	16 v 20
10.15	Game 5	Game 6	Game 7	Game 8
	2 v 4	7 v 9	12 v 14	17 v 19
11.45	Game 9	Game 10	Game 11	Game 12
	3 v 5	8 v 10	13 v 15	18 v 20
1.15	Game 13	Game 14	Game 15	Game 16
	1 v 4	6 v 9	11 v 14	16 v 19
2.45	Game 17	Game 18	Game 19	Game 20
	2 v 3	7 v 8	12 v 13	17 v 18

Day 2

Time	Court 1	Court 2	Court 3	Court 4
0.00	Game 21	Game 22	Game 23	Game 24
8.30	14 v 15	16 v 18	4 v 5	9 v 10
40.00	Game 25	Game 26	Game 27	Game 28
10.00	11 v 13	19 v 20	1 v 3	6 v 8
44.00	Game 29	Game 30	Game 31	Game 32
11.30	12 v 15	16 v 17	2 v 5	7 v 10
4.00	Game 33	Game 34	Game 35	Game 36
1.00	13 v 14	18 v 19	3 v 4	8 v 9
0.00	Game 37	Game 38	Game 39	Game 40
2.30	11 v 12	17 v 20	1 v 2	6 v 7

Day 3 - Crossovers

Time	Court 1	Court 2	Court 3	Court 4
8.30	Game 41 2 nd C v 2 nd D	Game 42 2 nd A v 2 nd B		
10.00	Game 43 1 st C v 3 rd D	Game 44 1 st D v 3 rd C	Game 45 1 st A v 3 rd B	Game 46 1 st B v 3 rd A
11.30	Game 47 4 th C v 5 th D	Game 48 4 th D v 5 th C	Game 49 4 th A v 5 th B	Game 50 4 th B v 5 th A
1.00		Break/Selec	tion Meeting	
2.30	Women's 1-4 Semi Game 51 Winner 44 V HRL	Men's 1-4 Semi Game 52 Winner 45 v HRL	Women's 5-8 Semi Game 53 Winner 47 V LRL #1	Men's 5-8 Semi Game 54 Winner 49 v LRL #1
4.00	Men's 1-4 Semi Game 55 Winner 46 v Winner 42	Women's 1-4 Semi Game 56 Winner 41 v Winner 43	Men's 5-8 Semi Game 57 Winner 50 v LRL #2	Women's 5-8 Semi Game 58 Winner 48 v LRL #2

Day 4 - Finals

TIME	Court 1	Court 2	Court 3	Court 4	
	Men's 7/8 playoff	Women's 7/8 playoff	Men's 9/10 playoff	Women's 9/10 playoff	
8.30	Game 59	Game 60	Game 61	Game 62	
0.30	Loser 54	Loser 53	Loser 49	Loser 47	
	V	V	V	V	
	Loser 57	Loser 58	Loser 50	Loser 48	
	Women's	Men's	Women's	Men's	
	3/4 playoff	3/4 playoff	5/6 playoff	5/6 playoff	
10.00	Game 63	Game 64	Game 65	Game 66	
10.00	Loser 51	Loser 52	Winner 53	Winner 54	
	V	V	V	V	
	Loser 56	Loser 55	Winner 58	Winner 57	
	Women's Final Game 67	 Closing Ceremony will be held at the conclusion of the final match approximately 2.15pm 			
11.30	Winner 51 v	Presentations and announcement of the Queensland Teams will be made at this Ceremony. A meeting of the Qld teams will follow (45mins).			
	Winner 56	Approximate departure time is 3.15pm.			
	Men's Final Game 68				
1.00	Winner 52				
1.00	V				
	Winner 55				

Draw B - 3 Court Venue

NB: Pools will change from year to year based on previous year's results.

Girls and boys final should alternate as the final game from year to year

	Pool A Men		Pool B Men		Pool C Women		Pool D women
1	Met East	6	Wide Bay	11	Wide Bay	16	Sunshine Coast
2	South Coast	7	Northern	12	Met West	17	Capricornia
3	Capricornia	8	Met North	13	Peninsula	18	Northern
4	Peninsula	9	Met West	14	South Coast	19	Darling Downs
5	Darling Downs	10	Sunshine Coast	15	Met East	20	Met North

Day 1

Time	Court 1	Court 2	Court 3				
8.00	Opening Ceremony						
0.20	Game 1	Game 2	Game 3				
8.30	1 v 5	16 v 19	13 v 15				
40.00	Game 4	Game 5	Game 6				
10.00	11 v 14	18 v 20	2 v 4				
44.00	Game 7	Game 8	Game 9				
11.30	8 v 10	7 v 9	17 v 19				
4.00	Game 10	Game 11					
1.00	3 v 5	12 v 13					
0.00	Game 12	Game 13	Game 14				
2.30	6 v 9	11 v 15	16 v 20				
4.00	Game 15	Game 16	Game 17				
4.00	17 v 18	7 v 8	1 v 4				
<i>F</i> 20	Game 18	Game 19	Game 20				
5.30	12 v 14	6 v 10	2 v 3				

Day 2

Day 2			
TIME	Court 1	Court 2	Court 3
0.00	Game 21	Game 22	Game 23
8.00	11 v 13	4 v 5	17 v 20
0.20	Game 24	Game 25	Game 26
9.30	6 v 7	9 v 10	14 v 15
44.00	Game 27	Game 28	Game 29
11.00	3 v 4	16 v 18	1 v 2
12.20	Game 30	Game 31	
12.30	19 v 20	11 v 12	
2.00	Game 32	Game 33	Game 34
2.00	8 v 9	13 v 14	2 v 5
2.20	Game 34	Game 36	Game 37
3.30	16 v 17	1 v 3	7 v 10
F 00	Game 38	Game 39	Game 40
5.00	12 v 15	18 v 19	6 v 8

Day 3 - Crossovers

TIME	Court 1	Court 2	Court 3
8.00	Game 41	Game 42	Game 43
	1 st A v 3 rd B	1 st B v 3 rd A	2 nd A v 2 nd B
0.00	Game 44	Game 45	Game 46
9.30	1 st C v 3 rd D	1 st D v 3 rd C	2 nd C v 2 nd D
11.00	Game 47	Game 48	
11.00	4 th C v 5 th D	4 th D v 5 th C	
12.30	Game 49	Game 50	
12.30	4 th A v 5 th B	4 th B v 5 th A	
	Men's	Women's	
	1-4 Semi	1-4 Semi	
2.00	Game 51	Game 52	
2.00	Winner 41	Winner 44	
	V	V	
	Winner 43	Winner 46	
	Men's	Women's	Women's
	1-4 Semi	1-4 Semi	5-8 Semi
3.30	Game 53	Game 54	Game 55
3.30	Winner 42	Winner 45	Winner 47
	V	V	V
	HRL	HRL	LRL #1
5.00	Women's	Men's	Men's
	5-8 Semi	5-8 Semi	5-8 Semi
	Game 56	Game 57	Game 58
3.00	Winner 48	Winner 49	Winner 50
	V	V	V
	LRL #2	LRL #1	LRL #2

Day 4 - Finals

TIME	Court 1	Court 2	Court 3		
8.00	Men's	Women's			
	9/10 playoff	9/10 playoff			
	Game 59	Game 60			
	Loser 49	Loser 47			
	V	v			
	Loser 50	Loser 48			
9.30	Women's	Women's	Men's		
	3/4 playoff	7/8 playoff	5/6 playoff		
	Game 61	Game 62	Game 63		
	Loser 52	Loser 55	Winner 57		
	V	V	V		
	Loser 54	Loser 56	Winner 58		
11.00	Men's	Men's	Women's		
	3/4 playoff	7/8 playoff	5/6 playoff		
	Game 64	Game 65	Game 66		
	Loser 51	Loser 57	Winner 55		
	V	V	V		
	Loser 53	Loser 58	Winner 56		
12.30	Women's Final Game 67				
	Winner 52				
	V	Closing Ceremony will be held at the conclusion of the final match at			
	Winner 54		approximately 3.15pm.		
2.00	Men's Final	Presentations and announcement of the Queensland Teams will be made at this Ceremony. A meeting of the Qld teams will follow. Approximate departure time is 4.15pm.			
	Game 68				
	Winner 51				
	v				
	Winner 53				